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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the House of Representatives

FROM: Representative Rick Saccone

DATE: January 26, 2012
RE: Co-sponsorship of a Constitutional Amendment — Instituting Term Limits on
Members of the General Assembly

In the near future, I will be introducing legislation that would amend the Constitution of
Pennsylvania to place a limit on the number of terms that any individual may serve in the
General Assembly. Under this legislation, no person may serve more than a combined total of
twelve years in the Pennsylvania House of Representatives or Senate.

This legislation is supported by a great number of our constituents because it will help to
ensure that our legislature is always being refreshed with new ideas and new perspectives to
solve the issues that Pennsylvanians are facing. The founders of our nation and our
Commonwealth intended for service in any legislative body not to become a career, but a limited
term of public service and this legislation will ensure that those great intentions are realized.

If you would like to join me in sponsoring any of these bills, please contact Susan Peirson
at 717-260-6122 or via email at speirson@pahousegop.com.



